Application Form

| Profile | | | | | |
|---|-------------------|----------------|-------------|-------------------|--------------------|
| Michael | | Y. | Frazier | | |
| Prefix First Name | | Middle Initial | Last Name | | Suffix |
| mike.frazier@frazierquarry.co | om | | | | |
| 75 Waterman Drive | | | | | |
| Home Address | | | | Suite or Apt | |
| Harrisonburg | | | | VA | 22802 |
| City | | | | State | Postal Code |
| How many years have you | ı been a residen | t of Harris | onburg? | | |
| 36 | | | | | |
| Mobile: (540) 810-1783 | | | | | |
| Primary Phone | Alternate Phone | 9 | | | |
| The Frazier Quarry | Operation | s Manager | | | |
| Employer | Job Title | o managor | | | |
| Demographics - (Submissi treatment should you chose | | | ntary and w | ill not subject y | you to any adverse |
| Ethnicity | | | | | |
| ▼ Caucasian/Non-Hispanic | | | | | |
| Gender | | | | | |
| ✓ Male | | | | | |
| What is your age? | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| Are you reapplying for a c | urrent position | you hold? | * | | |
| № No | | | | | |
| Which Boards would you | like to apply for | ? | | | |
| Harrisonburg Electric Commis | ssion (HEC): Subn | nitted | | | |
| | | | | | |

Submit Date: Nov 06, 2023

Interests & Experiences

Michael Y. Frazier

Please tell us about yourself and why you want to serve. Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission? As a lifelong citizen of Harrisonburg, I want to be an informed member and educate myself on the inner working of what it takes to provide power to the businesses and residents in the area. Additionally, I would like the opportunity to lend my experience as an industrial consumer of power here locally through SVEC. What other interests or concerns do you have regarding the community? Interested in parks and green spaces as well as any arboriculture focus in the area. What relevant experience or education do you have to this board or commission? I currently manage P&L activities for a large aggregate production facility. Part of that cost management is related to large energy requirements that must be accounted for in the future success of the business. Additionally, I have experience in project management and logistical support for multiple assets in the construction industry. Please list any past or present community involvement e.g. City Council, Boards and Commissions, Citizen Academy, etc. in Harrisonburg or elsewhere: Co-chairman of Impact Harrisonburg. MF1.pdf Upload a Resume

EPSAC Applicants only

Bike/Pedestrian Subcommittee Applicants only

Mike Frazier

Operations Manager

mike.frazier55@gmail.com Harrisonburg, VA

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Professional quarry manager responsible for the operational activities of three aggregate production facilities totaling over 1.6M+ ton/yr. Proven track record of developing and training team members to safely execute activities needed to produce quality crushed stone.

SKILLS

// PROFESSIONAL

Leadership

Safety Training

Budget Management

Communication

Time Management

Organization

Logistics

Equipment Operation

// TECHNICAL

Microsoft Office Suite

Wonderware

Ignition

Salesforce CRM

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science Business Administration

West Virginia University 2006 - 2010

WORK EXPERIENCE

Operations Manager

The Frazier Quarry | Harrisonburg | May 2017 - Present

Responsible for the operational activities of three aggregate production facilities totaling 1.6M+ ton/yr. Priority to safely execute the size reduction and classification of quality aggregate. Leadership experience of workforce consisting of 40+ team members with a strong focus to develop new and inexperienced miners entering the industry. Focus on efficiency centered cost reduction.

Surface Foreman

The Frazier Quarry | Harrisonburg, VA | Jan 2016 - May 2017

Acquired certification from DMME with prerequisite of 5 years of mining experience and passing of certification exam.

Certified to complete pre-shift exams to locate, remedy, and report on any eminent dangers that can affect workers in the proceeding shift. Gained knowledge on state required reclamation standards to ensure operation is environmentally sound.

Environmental, Health, and Safety Director

The Frazier Quarry | Harrisonburg, VA | Jan 2011 - May 2016

Managed environmental and safety systems for 3 aggregate production facilities. Educated current and new incoming miners on part 46 related material and maintained up to date best practices for mine site safety. Managed VPDES, VDOE, and DEQ permits to ensure compliance with local, state, and federal agencies.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Trail and Ground Maintenance Technician

WVU Research Forest | Morgantown, WV | May 2008 – May 2010

Assisted in managing public trails and the multiple jobs bidding for clear/select cuts at the Forest. In charge of grounds maintenance and upkeep of facilities.